
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald (RFONGER1@mlive.com)
Subject: FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6526-15)
Attachments: FOIA 6526-15 Executive Division.pdf; Flint DW FOIA 6526-15_LDO.PDF

Regarding the EPA announcement:

"We are glad to have the continued technical support and counsel from our federal partners. We have been working closely with the U.S. EPA on the challenges in Flint, including its added presence on the city's technical advisory and the Governor's 10-point plan. This is welcome news and we anticipate it will help us implement the Governor's strategy "

Also, since a recent FOIA is now getting shared out, want to make sure you have the full sei. Let me know if I can answer questions. Thanks.

b